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Food Services Tender 
Supplier Questionnaire (SQ) for:
Calthorpe Park School
Hitches Lane, Fleet, Hampshire GU51 5JA
GY5 Ltd
Julian Edwards FIH, FCSI (Former Chair UK&I), CFSP
63 Kingscroft Road, Woodmansterne, Banstead, Surrey SM7 3NA

Email: info@gy5.co.uk
www.gy5.co.uk


Introduction and Instructions

Thank you for your expression of interest in Calthorpe Pak School, Fleet.
I would now ask that you follow the instructions below (and throughout this document) carefully.

Please complete the attached in full, marking each page with your company name.
The return deadline is 8th January 2026 at 12.00pm
In the event of any errors, especially referee detail that results in non-returns, will be and remain the fault of the pre-tender candidate and no liability will be accepted by GY5 or the School.
Please produce your SQ return in word or excel format and attach a PDF version also. These are to be issued electronically to info@gy5.co.uk and be titled: “Your company name and the School’s name”  

In order to represent your organisation and for record keeping you are also asked to email your SQ PDF version to the School.  
School Email Detail:

Miss J Miller
Business, Finance and Personnel Manager
j.miller@cps.hants.sch.uk
Should you have any urgent queries or require assistance with this SQ please contact GY5 Ltd.

Thank you.
	SQ Evaluation Criteria

	On time 
	Pass/Fail

	Accuracy and compliance with instructions
	Pass/Fail

	Compliance to Conditions
	Pass/Fail

	Financial
	Pass/Fail

	Technical Ability & Suitability
	Scoring 

	Similarity and locality of references
	Scoring


general

The School’s current contract expires on 31st August 2026.  It is therefore seeking to appoint a catering contractor to take over and develop the services for the new academic year in September 2026.
The facilities comprise of a main kitchen with two main service areas operating at each end of the kitchen, with a further hatch service.
There is also a new build complex that houses a very popular café that has capability for opening out of normal hours and more widely open to the public.
It is intended that the company awarded the contract participates in developing the existing outlets and exploring new service outlet options to meet the growing needs of the School.
The tender timetable is:

Advert despatch date:




21st November 2025
Expressions of Interest received by:


8th January 2026
Deadline for issuing PTQ’s to interested contractors:
8th January 2026
Return date for PTQ’s:




8th January 2026
Tender document issued:




16th January 2026 
Visit school for informal meeting and viewing:

3rd February 2026
  

Tender deadline:





19th February 2026
Final interview:





17th March 2026 (TBC)
Award of Contract:





April 2026
Contract commencement:




1st September 2026
Company Contact particulars

	Name of Company
	

	
	

	Address for all correspondence
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Contact Name
	

	(Dealing with this application)
	

	Position
	

	
	

	
	

	Mobile Number
	

	
	

	E-Mail address
	

	
	

	Conditions for Participation
No

Item

Yes/Agree
No

Office

You must submit up-to-date core supplier information on the CDP and share this with information with us via a PDF attachment only.

This includes:

a. basic information

b. economic and financial standing information

c. connected person information (these are persons with the right to exercise, or who actually exercise, significant influence or control over the supplier, or over whom the supplier has the right to exercise, or actually exercises, significant influence or control over, for example: directors, majority shareholders and parent and subsidiary companies)

d. exclusion grounds information
Attached?

Please complete the below if not covered in your attached PDF of your CDP. (Central Digital Register)
No

Item

Yes/Agree

No

Office

1

Can your company declare that they are not bankrupt or the subject of an administration order, are not being wound-up, have not granted a trust deed, are not the subject of a petition presented for sequestration of their estate, have not had a receiver, manager or administrator appointed and are not otherwise apparently insolvent?

2

Can your company declare that the candidate, their directors, or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control of the candidate has not been convicted of conspiracy, corruption, bribery, or money laundering. Failure to provide such a declaration will result in the candidate being declared ineligible and they will not be selected to participate in this procurement process?

3
Can your company declare that you have not been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of their business or profession?
4
Can your company declare that you have not committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of your business or profession?
5
Can you confirm that you are VAT registered and Registered with Companies House?

VAT No:

Co. No:
6
Any candidate found to be guilty of serious misrepresentation in providing any information required may be declared ineligible and not selected to continue with this procurement process.  Agree?
7
Please list any trade and industry bodies your company is registered with.
8
Can your company declare that you have fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the relevant State in which the candidate is established?

9

Can your company declare that you have fulfilled your obligations relating to the payment of taxes under the law of any part of the United Kingdom or of the relevant State in which the economic operator is established?

10
Please confirm that you have in place, or that you will have in place by the award of the contract, the human and technical resources to perform the contract to ensure compliance with the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and to ensure the protection of the rights of data subjects.
11

Does your organisation meet the requirements of Section 54 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015, including the publication of a compliant annual modern slavery statement if applicable? Please provide a link to your latest statement or explain why the requirement does not apply.
12

In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal, or any other court (or in comparable proceedings in any jurisdiction other than the UK) or had a complaint upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors (or a comparable body in any jurisdiction other than the UK), on grounds or alleged unlawful discrimination?
In Yes- see 12a below.

12a

Please provide a summary of the nature of the investigation and an explanation of the outcome of the investigation to date.  

If the investigation upheld the complaint against your organisation, please explain what action (if any) you have taken to prevent unlawful discrimination from reoccurring. You may be excluded if you are unable to demonstrate to the Council’s satisfaction that appropriate remedial action has been taken to prevent similar unlawful discrimination reoccurring.  Word Limit: 500
13

Does your organisation have a suitable policy in place to prevent acts of bribery in accordance with the Bribery Act 2010?
If No see 13a below

13a

Please explain why, detailing what internal systems are in place to prevent acts of bribery. Word Limit: max 500
14

Are you on the public procurement debarment list?

(The debarment list can be found by clicking on the following link:  https://www.gov.uk/guidance/procurement-review-unit#debarment-list)
If yes, insert details



	
	

	
	


Company financial and insurance

	
	Company
	Parent Company 

	Pease indicate turnover of the organisation for the past three years
	£_____Yr end:___/___
£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___


	£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___



	What was the pre-tax profits (or loss) for the same 3 years
	£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___


	£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___

£_____Yr end:___/___



	Name and address of Bankers and their acceptance to provide a reference

	
	Reference?: Yes/NO


	Name and address of Accountants and their acceptance to provide a reference


	
	Reference?: Yes/NO

	Please provide copies of your Employers and Public Liability Insurances

	
	Attached?: Yes/NO


Company suitablity and technical 
	No
	Item
	Yes
	No
	Office

	1
	Has your company achieved at least Bronze standard/ Food for Life (Or equivalent- please state in attachment) 
	
	
	

	1b
	Would your company support home growing and actively work with the School for such initiatives?
	
	
	

	2
	Would your company provide the following?
	
	
	

	
	a. Area management support?
	
	
	

	
	b. Relief Chef support?
	
	
	

	
	c. Training Manager?
	
	
	

	
	d. Senior manager attendance/support at numerous evenings and daytime functions?
	
	
	

	3
	a. What is the company’s sustainability policy 
	Please attach a 1-page response
	

	
	b. What is the company’s allergens and intolerances policy
	Please attach a 1-page response
	

	4
	In the context of capital investment beyond normal opening costs, will your company be able to offer this with its own terms and conditions?
	Yes
	No
	

	5
	Can you describe what design and planning services your company can provide (For any new build/ renovation)
	Please attach a 1-page response
	

	6
	Please detail examples of how your company has designed and delivered a restaurant and servery makeover
	Please attach a 2-page response
	

	7
	If shortlisted to tender, can you please confirm that you will be able to attend the scheduled site survey on 3rd February 2026?
	Yes
	No
	


REFEReNCES

(Please supply three)
	Organisation
	

	Contact Name
	

	Telephone Number
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Postal Address
	

	Annual Catering Turnover
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact Name
	

	Telephone Number
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Postal Address
	

	Annual Catering Turnover
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact Name
	

	Telephone Number
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Postal Address
	

	Annual Catering Turnover
	


Thank you
Calthorpe Park School

2

